

John Nakoneczny

www.johnnakoneczny.com

jnak90@gmail.com
Graphic Designer /
Illustrator

Affiliations

Akron Animation
Association

The University of Akron
Student Art League

The Akron Art Museum

American Institute of
Graphic Arts (AIGA)

Summary of Qualifications

A dedicated graphic design professional with 7+ years' experience specializing in the creative design of print and digital media such as illustrations, emails and website layouts. Now seeking to contribute creative knowledge and skill to advance and innovate the field of graphic art.

Relevant Experience

● Lehman Website Design & Marketing: Art Director

Canton, OH March 2016 – October 2019

Lehman Website Design & Marketing is a very creative group of people who have a passion for developing attractive, professional, marketing materials and websites that not only look great, but generate the results customers are looking for.

As an Art Director, my job was to develop most of the designs within a specific time frame specified by my management and the client. These designs include websites, postcards, business cards, pamphlets, magazines, car wraps, etc. Using tools such as Visual Composer, it was my job to fully create functioning websites designed within WordPress.

At Lehman Website Design & Marketing, I was able to build upon my knowledge and experience in the field of design. I acquired new skills that enhanced my abilities and applied these skills to numerous projects. I was consistently praised for the work I did and have received a glowing recommendation of my capabilities as I seek to continue my future graphic design career. I pride myself as conscientious and dependable and you will find me a strong addition to your team.

● Arthur Middleton Capital Holdings: Graphic Designer.

North Canton, OH May 2014 – May 2015

● The University of Akron: Residence Life and Housing: Graphic Designer.

Akron, OH Summer 2011 – Summer 2014

Education

The University of Akron Myers School of Art, Akron, OH.

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design.

Minor: Illustration

GPA: 3.7/4.0 Graduated: May 2014

Skills

Proficient in: *Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, SketchBook Pro, illustrating, Microsoft Windows, Mac OSX, Visual Composer, Word Press.*

Experience in: *photography, customer interaction, Adobe Flash, Adobe Dreamweaver, Corel Painter, Adobe Bridge, Adobe After Effects, Text Wrangler, HTML, CSS.*